
RFP 2017-0029 Employee Leave Management Program TPA 

Question and Answer 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: We require 24/7 support, I will defer to IP in terms of configurations and what they 
will allow for access outside the country. 

I&P response: 

Security:  

• All data must remain in the continental United States 
• Ownership of all data remains with COP 
• Data should be encrypted at rest and in transit.  

 Network: 

• Adhere to latest best industry practices. 
• Assure integrity of City Computer network is sustained always. 
• Assure there will be no degradation in performance of city computer network due to 

their System or design.  

Server: 

• Virtualization is not mandatory, but is preferred. 
• Solutions utilizing Industry standard component solutions are preferred (Microsoft IIS, 

Microsoft SQL Server) 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: Reference response to question #1 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Reference response to question #1 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: Reference response to question #1 

5. The RFP does not make it clear what type of proposals you are seeking.  Last year, proposals were 
requested for the following in addition to Life coverage:  

·         ASO and Fully Insured STD (Based on Class) 

·         Fully Insured LTD  



Can we expect this RFP to include the same with the addition of FMLA and Other Leave administration?  

Can the submission deadline be extended? 

Answer: No we are only requesting information on Leave Administration (FMLA).  Also, we 
will not be making any amendments to the deadline dates. 

6. We did not see any mention of scheduling needs, or time and attendance needs in the RFP. What 
systems are in use today for Time & Attendance tracking? and scheduling?  

Answer: Ceridian Time Professional 

7.  Understanding that our system is a total workforce management system, capable of tracking time 
and attendance and scheduling…. Does the City wish to replace the current time and attendance 
system? or scheduling systems? If not.. will the new leave management system be required to interface 
with the current time and attendance system? 

Answer: The City is not currently seeking to replace the current time and attendance system.  
The new leave management will interface with the current time /attendance system. 

8. What payroll system is being used today? Will the leave management system have to interface with 
payroll? 

Answer: Currently the City uses JDEdwards for payroll. The leave management system will not 
interface with payroll. 

9. Will there be any other systems the leave management system will have to interface with? 

Answer: Not at this time. 

10. How many supervisors/managers/administrators will need access to the system to make approvals, 
edits, or run reports etc.? 

Answer: Possibly up to 6. 

11. General-How many time and attendance programs does the City currently utilize? 

Answer:  One Ceridian Time and Attendance       

12. General-Please provide a Total # of FMLA claims filed in 2015 and 2016. Continuous vs. Intermittent. 

Answer:  In both years, 75 – 100 FMLA claims, some that run concurrently with STD, 15-25 
FMLA claims with 10-15 of those being Intermittent. 

13. General-What is City’s call off procedure for ops, non-ops, and non-reps?         

Answer:  Varies per department/employee 

14. General-Does the City have a RTW Policy? How many days and/or what criteria requires a RTW slip? 

RTW exam? 

Answer: See attached RTW Policy and LOA Policy (VII.) page 9. 



15. General-Does the City currently designate qualifying absences as FMLA upon RTW?      

Answer: The City designates FMLA upon approval of LOA 

16. General-Please explain how absence is currently managed by the City. How many staff are utilized, in 
what roles and within what service hours? Which systems are used for documentation? 

Answer: See LOA policy 

17. General-What current systems are utilized for scheduling? Intake? Case Management? Reporting? 
Please report for each department. 

Answer: N/A 

18. General-How does the City envision its scheduling system to interface with the absence 
management program?         

Answer: We will grant access to timekeeping program to FMLA Administrator Contractor. 

19. General-Is the City prepared to electronically transfer absence history to the selected Contractor for 
takeover of open claims? In what format will the file be sent?        

Answer: Yes – if able based on requested format. 

20. General-What percentage of employees on leave return to work? What are the challenges?     

Answer: 85-90% 

21. General-Can the City provide information that depicts the volume of calls that are expected to 
support the FMLA program on an hourly basis?               

Answer: 3 per day 

22. General-Is City willing to review a vendor’s template Leave Management Services Agreement as it is 
more tailored to the services the vendor is providing?        

Answer: Yes         

23. General-Please list all the unions and break down the number of employees per union.   

Answer:01-Non Union - 506 
 02-Police - 892 
 03-Fire - 672 
 04-PJCBC (Laborers, Public Works) - 352 
 05-Teamsters (Environmental Services) - 175 

   06-AFSCME 2037 Foreman - 45 
 07-Recreation Teachers - 59 
 08-School Guards - 78 
 09-AFSCMe 2719 (White collar) - 234 
 10-Paramedics - 167 

 

24. General-What are the various attendance provisions and call off timelines for each of the CBAs?    



Answer: Varies 

25. General-Do any of the union CBA’s have language related to the leave process that differ from their 
policies?  

Answer: Yes            

26. General-Is it the intention of City to continue with the same approval process?    

Answer: Yes              

27. General-How often does the City request 2/3 opinions?      

Answer: 1-2 per year 

28. General-Is there a current issue of fraud and / or abuse that City can elaborate on?         

Answer:  N/A 

29. General-Does the city currently have outstanding law suits? 

Answer:  N/A 

30. General-About how many cases per year is the city experiencing? 

Answer:  N/A 

31. General-Can the city describe the types and magnitude of the suits? 

Answer:  N/A 

32. General-Are there current reporting tools that are used to notify of WC and Sick leave cases 
extending beyond 30 days?  If yes, will the vendor be provided these same tools? 

Answer: N/A 

33. General-Can the City provide copies of their current Leave and STD policies?  

Answer: See Attached Policy 

34. General-Please clarify the City’s looking for concurrent tracking of the STD time with other available 
leave policies?       

Answer: N/A 

35. Background-Please explain break in service.    

Answer: See Attached Policy 

 


